

## COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

### Indiana Elevators, Escalators, Manlifts, and Hoists Safety Codes Committee

Indiana Government Center South Conference Center  
302 West Washington Street  
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204  
Conference Room D

Tuesday, January 21, 2020

1. The Indiana Elevators, Escalators, Manlifts, and Hoists Safety Codes Committee (Committee), subcommittee of the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission (Commission), was called to order by Committee Chairman Michael Corey at 9:05 a.m. on Tuesday, January 21, 2020.

a. Committee Members Present:

Michael Corey, Chairman, Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation and Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission Member  
Joe Albertson, IUEC Local 34  
Gary Herrington, Indiana Department of Homeland Security (IDHS)  
Clifford McDaniel, Indiana Department of Homeland Security (IDHS)  
Adam Sisson, Otis Elevator  
John Watson, Mid America Elevator

b. Committee Members Absent:

Tom Dorsten, Schindler Elevator  
Jim Lockard, Kone Elevator  
Steve Stuard, Stuard & Associates, Inc. (Retired)

c. Committee Staff Present:

Douglas Boyle, Director of the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission and Committee Secretary (IDHS)  
Justin Guedel, Indiana Department of Homeland Security (IDHS) Deputy General Counsel

d. Guests Present:

Matthew Cronley, Indiana Department of Homeland Security (IDHS)  
Clifton Dukes, Indiana Department of Homeland Security (IDHS)  
Bart Giesler, John Frick & Associates  
Todd Albertson, IUEC Local 34

## 2. Roll Call/Attendance

Attendance was taken via the attendance sign-in sheet. Chairman Corey noted that a quorum was present, with six (6) voting members in attendance at the beginning of the meeting.

## 3. Review and Action on Meeting Minutes from Tuesday, December 17, 2019

Committee Secretary Douglas Boyle advised the Committee that he was unable to finish the Committee's meeting minutes from the Tuesday, December 17, 2019 meeting prior to today's meeting. He then advised the Committee that he will have the Tuesday, December 17, 2019 meeting minutes ready to present with the Tuesday, January 21, 2020 meeting minutes at the Committee's Tuesday, February 18, 2020 meeting.

## 4. Committee Review of Proposals for Code Change to ASME A17.6-2017 and ASME A18.1-2017

Director Boyle stated that he had procured a physical copy of ASME A17.6-2017 if any of the members would like to reference it for the purpose of bringing forth proposals for code change. He also advised that the Committee would likely choose to adopt this code book by reference. Before the Committee begins its review of this code book, Director Boyle noted that he will need to meet with Matthew Cronley to estimate the cost of new suspension means installations, as it relates to the fiscal impact analysis; though, Mr. Cronley believed that this will result in a cost savings. A summary of these cost estimates will be presented to the Committee at next month's meeting. Gary Herrington submitted twenty-four (24) proposals for code change to ASME A18.1-2017 for the Committee's consideration. For reference, the finalized proposals for code change, as amended and voted on by the Committee during the meeting, are attached to the end of this document. The Committee took the following actions on each proposal for code change:

- a. Proposal No. 86: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 1, 1.3 Definitions
  - **WITHDRAWN.**
- b. Proposal No. 87: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 1, 1.3 Definitions
  - Justin Guedel advised to strike the following language: "*except townhouses*" and "*and townhouses*", as it is already stipulated in statute. The proposal for code change should also be revised to check the box "Delete and substitute as follows," as opposed to "Change to reads as follows."
  - Motion to approve as amended (John Watson); second (Gary Herrington)
  - **APPROVED AS AMENDED with three (3) amendments.**
- c. Proposal No. 88: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 1, 1.3 Definitions
  - Motion to approve as submitted (John Watson); second (Gary Herrington)
  - **APPROVED AS SUBMITTED.**

- d. Proposal No. 89: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 2 Vertical Platform Lifts
- Proposed Amendment(s): After discussion, it was determined that the proposed addition should be moved from Section 2(A) to Section 1.1.5, essentially giving the amendment its own section within the model code.
  - Motion to approve as amended (Joe Albertson); second (John Watson)
  - **APPROVED AS AMENDED with one (1) amendment.**
- e. Proposal No. 90: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 2.3.1.6 Vertical Platform Lifts
- Proposed Amendment(s): After discussion, the Committee determined that the last sentence of the proposal should be deleted from the proposal without substitution: “The wire rope shall meet section 2.5 Suspension and support means.”
  - Motion to approve as amended (John Watson); second (Gary Herrington)
  - **APPROVED AS AMENDED with one (1) amendment.**
- f. Proposal No. 91: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 3.3.1.6 Inclined Platform Lifts
- Proposed Amendment(s): After discussion, the Committee determined that the last sentence of the proposal should be deleted from the proposal without substitution: “The wire rope shall meet section 3.5 Suspension and support means.”
  - Motion to approve as amended (Joe Albertson); second (John Watson)
  - **APPROVED AS AMENDED with one (1) amendment.**
- g. Proposal No. 92: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 4.3.1.3 Inclined Stairway Lifts
- Proposed Amendment(s): After discussion, the Committee determined that the last sentence of the proposal should be deleted from the proposal without substitution: “The wire rope shall meet section 4.5 Suspension and support means.”
  - Motion to approve as amended (Joe Albertson); second (John Watson)
  - **APPROVED AS AMENDED with one (1) amendment.**
- h. Proposal No. 93: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 5 Private Residence Vertical Platform Lifts
- Motion to approve as submitted (John Watson); second (Gary Herrington)
  - **APPROVED AS SUBMITTED.**
- i. Proposal No. 94: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 6 Private Residence Inclined Platform Lifts
- Motion approve as submitted (John Watson); second (Joe Albertson)
  - **APPROVED AS SUBMITTED.**
- j. Proposal No. 95: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 7 Private Residence Inclined Stairway Chair Lifts
- Motion approve as submitted (John Watson); second (Joe Albertson)
  - **APPROVED AS SUBMITTED.**
- k. Proposal No. 96: ASME A18.1-2017, Section 10 Routine, Periodic, and Acceptance Inspections and Tests

- The Committee discussed striking “*routine*” from the title but could not come to a final agreement on the amendment. Gary Herrington advised that he would withdraw this proposal to do additional research and then submit a revised proposal.
- **WITHDRAWN.**

5. Continue Discussion on the Prospect of the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission Adopting a Written Competency Examination to be completed in Applying for an Indiana Elevator Mechanic License [Indiana Code § 22-15-5-12(b)(2)(B)]

Justin Guedel presented a draft application for the Committee’s review. He advised that this was simply a rough outline to give the Committee some semblance of what the applicant would need to submit. Some of the Committee’s members were concerned about how the educational requirements would be regulated, and whether the lack of stringent requirements would present an opportunity for unqualified individuals to circumvent this portion of the application. Mr. Guedel stipulated that this licensing process would generally be reserved for those coming from out of state where a licensing program is not in place or do not possess reciprocity with the State of Indiana. Additionally, the applicant would have to provide a thorough list of all jobs held within the industry, as well as a signed affidavit from the licensed mechanic who oversaw the work. This inspector would then have to provide comprehensive documentation of the tasks completed and dates on which they were performed. Overall, Director Boyle stated he felt the department was heading in the right direction, in terms of preparing a sufficient application, but some loopholes may still need to be resolved in statute to ensure that the licensing process produces thoroughly trained applicants. It was encouraged that the Committee provide written comments to Mr. Guedel, so that they may be provided at the Commission’s next regularly scheduled meeting.

6. Other Business – Review of Scheduled Meeting Dates through June 2020

Director Boyle provided the Committee with a complete schedule of meeting dates from January 2020 through June 2020. He hopes that the Committee will be finished with its business by this point. Chairman Corey adjourned the meeting. Director Boyle thanked everyone for coming. Chairman Corey adjourned the meeting.

7. Plan Forward – Set Agenda for Tuesday, February 18, 2020 Meeting

The Committee will continue its review of Gary Herrington’s submitted proposals for code change to ASME A18.1-2017, and, if time permits, the Committee will begin reviewing ASME A17.3-2017. The Committee will also aim to wrap up any further discussion on the draft elevator mechanic license application.

8. Adjournment

Chairman Corey thanked the members for their service. Chairman Corey adjourned the meeting at 11:24 a.m.



WITHDRAWN



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 86

Code title		Edition
ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		2017
Section number and title		Page number
Section 1, 1.3 Definitions		1
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

Authority having jurisdiction:

**Change to read as follows**  
 authority having jurisdiction: the organization, office, or individual responsible for enforcement of this Code. Where compliance with this Code has been mandated by legislation or regulation, the "authority having jurisdiction" means: State Of Indiana Department Homeland Security Division of Fire and Building Safety Division of Elevator Safety, the local building official as authorized under IC 36-7-2-9 and the local ordinance or the fire department as authorized under IC 36-8-17-8.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 87

Code title		Edition
ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		2017
Section number and title		Page number
Section 1 , 1.3 Definitions		1
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

Change the definition of BUILDING CODE to read as follows: BUILDING CODE means the Indiana Building Code, 675 IAC 13, for Class 1 structures ~~except townhouses~~ or the Indiana Residential Code, 675 IAC 14, for Class 2 structures ~~and townhouses~~ in effect at the time of the construction, addition, or alteration of the building or structure.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study

M: JW; S: GH - Approved as amended



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:**
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 88

Code title		Edition
ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		2017
Section number and title		Page number
Section 1, 1.3 Definitions		1
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

### PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows    
  Add to read as follows    
  Delete and substitute as follows    
  Delete without substitution

Add the following definitions

- Add a definition to read as follows: NFPA 70 means the Indiana Electrical Code (675 IAC 17).  
 Add a definition to read as follows: ANSI A117.1 means the Indiana Building Code, Chapter 11, Part 1 (675 IAC 13).  
 Add a definition to read as follows: Department means the Indiana Department of Homeland Security created in accordance with IC 10-19.  
 Add a definition to read as follows: Division means the Division of Fire and Building Safety of the Department.

### REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

No Fiscal Impact

### REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve	M: JW ; S: GH - Approved as submitted
Reject	
Approve as amended	
Further study	





# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 89

Code title ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		Edition 2017
Section number and title Section 2 Vertical platform Lifts		Page number 9
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

~~2 Vertical Platform Lifts~~ 1 Introduction

~~Add Under the note before 2.1 the following:~~  
2(A) Keys- 1.1.5 keys

All keys associated with the equipment described in Section 1.1.1 shall be placed in a heavy metal enclosure. All such keys shall be clearly identified. The enclosure shall be conspicuously located and identified by a sign stating "FOR EMERGENCY USE ONLY". All such enclosures shall be equipped with a seven (7) pin cylindrical lock opened by a common key SI-2. Only responding fire department officers and the authority having jurisdiction shall be permitted to retain keys for such enclosures

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study

M: JA ; S: JW - Approved as amended



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 90

Code title		Edition
ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		2017
Section number and title		Page number
Section 2 Vertical Platform Lifts		16
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

**2.3.1.6**

Amend 2.3.1.6 by adding a third paragraph to read as follows:  
If a winding drum is used, it shall have no more than one (1) layer of rope.  
~~The wire rope shall meet section 2.5 Suspension and support means.~~  
Suspension means

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study

*M: JW ; S: GH - Approved as amended*



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 91

Code title ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		Edition 2017
Section number and title Section 3 Inclined Platform Lifts		Page number 25
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

**3.3.1.6**

Amend **3.3.1.6** by adding a third paragraph to read as follows:  
If a winding drum is used, it shall have no more than one (1) layer of rope.  
~~The wire rope shall meet section 3.5 Suspension and support means.~~

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve ~~M: JA; S: JW - Approved as submitted~~

Reject

Approve as amended M: JA; S: JW - Approved as amended

Further study





# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 92

Code title		Edition
ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		2017
Section number and title		Page number
Section 4 Inclined Stairway Lifts		25
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

**4.3.1.3**

Amend **4.3.1.3** by adding a third paragraph to read as follows:  
If a winding drum is used, it shall have no more than one (1) layer of rope.  
~~The wire rope shall meet section 4.5 Suspension and support means.~~

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study

M: JA; S: JW - Approved as amended





# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:**
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 93

Code title		Edition
ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		2017
Section number and title		Page number
Section 5 Private Residence Vertical Platform Lifts		35 thru 43
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
Section 5 Private Residence Vertical Platform Lifts	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION	
Approve	M: JW; S: GH - Approved as submitted
Reject	
Approve as amended	
Further study	



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 94

Code title ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		Edition 2017
Section number and title Section 6 Private Residence Inclined Platform Lifts		Page number 43 thru 49
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
  Add to read as follows    
  Delete and substitute as follows    
  Delete without substitution

Section 6 Private Residence Inclined Platform Lifts

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve *M: JW; S: JA - Approved as submitted*

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS  
DEC 19 2019  
COMMISSION  
STAFF



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	# 95

Code title ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		Edition 2017
Section number and title Section 7 Private Residence Inclined Stairway Chair Lifts		Page number 49 thru 53
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

Section 7 Private Residence Inclined Stairway Chair Lifts

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve *M: JW ; S: JA - Approved as submitted*

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



WITHDRAWN



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
12/19/2019	ASME A18.1-2017	#96

Code title		Edition
ASME A18.1 Safety Standard for Platform Lifts and Stairway Chairlifts		2017
Section number and title		Page number
Section 10 Routine, Periodic, And Acceptance Inspections And Test		62
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**Section 10. Routine, Periodic, And Acceptance Inspections And Test**

Change to read as follows

Section 10 Periodic, And Acceptance Inspections And Test

(Strike the word "Routine" from the title of Section 10)

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

No Fiscal Impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study